	©JANE ANNA DOE™ ESTATE / TRUST 

c/o Your mailing address here
Your City, Your State republic

Zip code exempt [DMM 602.1.3e(2)]
NAME OF PARTY SUING YOU
             plaintiff

vs

Your Name on Citation or Case

alleged “defendant”
	NAME OF COURT
Case Number: ____________________
NOTICE: PRAECIPE FOR DOCUMENTS


NOTICE: PRAECIPE FOR DOCUMENTS: 

i: living woman and American Diplomat known as Jane-Anna of the family Doe [hereafter “I”] enter this NOTICE on the public record as a demand for the certified copy of the “Verified Complaint/Statement” that should be in evidence, that complies with Amendment IV of the Constitution for the united States of America, that the prosecutor relied upon to initiate the prosecution against me in this case.

I also demand under Title 18 U.S. Code § 951 "Unregistered Foreign Agents" the license of the attorney and the judge to do business in the STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

TAKE JUDICIAL NOTICE:

I accept your oath, hold you to it, and remind you of fiduciary duty.

I am challenging the jurisdiction of this court and the police department, and require the IRS form W-9 showing the TIN or EIN classifying this court and police department as an “instrumentality of government” and/or “political subdivision”, and is not merely a “government unit” or “organization” having no lawful nor legal authority and is not tax-exempt; as well as a certified copy of the “Government Information Letter” which shall only be issued by the INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE verifying the status of this court’s and the police department’s jurisdiction.

Disclosure in Honor:

It would behoove you to know that I have already contacted the INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE to obtain this information for this courthouse and the police department. The response from the INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE does not indicate that this courthouse nor the police department qualify as a “government instrumentality” and/or “political subdivision” that has tax-exempt status; but that both organizations are nothing more than a “government unit” that is NOT tax-exempt and has no jurisdiction and literally no authority over any of the people to enforce any of the codes, regulations, rules, or statutes.
Therefore, before this case proceeds, I require this court's last six months CAFR deposit records and receipts to ensure I file the appropriate IRS forms 1099-OID and 1099-A with the INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE for any alleged abandoned funds in this commercial court or abandoned funds in the city, county and/or state of this republic.
cf. [50 USC 4305 (b)
"(2) Any payment, conveyance, transfer, assignment, or delivery of property or interest therein, made to or for the account of the United States, or as otherwise directed, pursuant to this subdivision or any rule, regulation, instruction, or direction issued hereunder shall to the extent thereof be a full acquittance and discharge for all purposes of the obligation of the person making the same;
and no person shall be held liable in any court for or in respect to anything done or omitted in good faith in connection with the administration of, or in pursuance of and in reliance on, this subdivision, or any rule, regulation, instruction, or direction issued hereunder."]
cf. [“Executive Order Blocking the Property of Persons Involved in Serious Human Rights Abuse or Corruption: Issued on: December 21, 2017
By the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and the laws of the United States of America, including the International Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C. 1701 et seq.) (IEEPA), the National Emergencies Act (50 U.S.C. 1601 et seq.) (NEA), the Global Magnitsky Human Rights Accountability Act (Public Law 114-328) (the “Act”), section 212(f) of the Immigration and Nationality Act of 1952 (8 U.S.C. 1182(f)) (INA), and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, ….”]

https://www.whitehouse.gov/presidential-actions/executive-order-blocking-property-persons-involved-serious-human-rights-abuse-corruption/
Also take notice that the police officers have violated their Oath of Office by failure to uphold the state’s constitution and codes they are sworn to. Specifically for violating the following:

1879 State of California Constitution: Preamble; Article. I; Sections 1, 8, 19 and 21; and CVC 260(b), CVC 17459, 17460, and 21052; Civ. Code 678(1) & 679; Evidence Code 637; and State of California Executive Order D-78-89 signed by Governor George Deukmejian, Jr. instructing police and all others acting as government officials to cease and desist stealing people's property without due process of law.
Therefore, as the alleged “defendant” has no STATE OF CALIFORNIA issued driver’s license, nor a current vehicle registration, nor an employee of the STATE OF CALIFORNIA (nor an employee of any state or federal agency); and the private automobile is owned by a private, pure Trust that is also covered by a private, indemnity bond held by the United States Department of Treasury . . . all these charges are a fraudulent means to force the noncitizen, national, living woman with diplomatic immunity as an American Diplomat into a contract by means of coercion to which she is not obligated to participate.
LEGAL NOTICE: COMMAND TO SHOW TRUTH-IN-FACT
Clarification of language:

This "NOTICE: PRAECIPE FOR DOCUMENTS " is to bear evidence of fact that the STATE OF CALIFORNIA has failed to state the meaning or clarify the definition of words. 
This "natural man" and freeborn "Illinoisan” places before this Court legal definitions and terms, along with NOTICE OF FOREIGN STATE STATUS OF THE COURT. 

(1) This court, pursuant to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure (FRCP) Rule 4(j), is, in fact and at law, a FOREIGN STATE as defined in Title 28 USC §1602, et. seq., the FOREIGN SOVEREIGN IMMUNITIES ACT of 1976, Pub. L. 94-583 (hereafter FSIA), and, therefore, lacks jurisdiction in the above captioned case. The above-mentioned "real party in interest" hereby demands full disclosure of the true and limited jurisdiction of this court. Any such failure violates 18 USC §1001, §1505, and §2331. This now violates the PATRIOT ACT, Section 800, Domestic terrorism.

(2) There are three different and distinct forms of the "United States" as revealed by this case law:
"The high Court confirmed that the term "United States" can and does mean three completely different things, depending on the context." Hooven & Allison Co. vs. Evatt, 324 U.S. 652 (1945) & United States v. Cruikshank, 92 U.S. 542 (1876) & United States v. Bevans, 16 U.S. 3 Wheat. 336 336 (1818) 

(3) The Court and its officers have failed to state which United States they represent, since they can represent only one, and this Court is being operated under Federal Debt Collection Procedure, as a corporation, the United States and the State of California has no jurisdiction over this “natural man" and freeborn "Illinoisan” as they are each a privately owned foreign corporation as their D&B Duns Numbers do attest (US Gov. 052714196 , DOJ 011669674 , State of North Carolina, 830979667 , City of Charlotte, 809275006) and this "natural man", noncitizen, national, freeborn "Illinoisan”, American Diplomat with diplomatic immunity who has sworn oath on federal record attached to a peace treaty; is being fraudulently and erroneously considered as a belligerent claimant hereby asserts the right of immunity inherent in the 11th amendment of the constitution for the united states of America: 
"The judicial power shall not be construed to extend to any suit in law or equity, commenced or prosecuted against one of the United States by citizens of another state, or by citizens of any Foreign State." This court having issued a State Tax Warrant and penalized this "natural man" and freeborn "Illinoisan" where by definition this Court is a FOREIGN STATE and misusing the name of this freeborn "Illinoisan” by placing this "natural man's" name in various names spelled in all capital letters as well as by using "natural man's" last name to construe the "natural man" erroneously, as a "person" which is a "term of art" meaning: a creature of the law, an artificial being, and a CORPORATION or ens legis: "Ens Legis. L. Lat. A creature of the law; an artificial being, as contrasted with a natural person. Applied to corporations, considered as deriving their existence entirely from the law." - Black’s Law Dictionary, 4th Edition, 1951.

(4) All complaints and suits against such CORPORATION, or ens legis, fall under the aforementioned FSIA and service of process must therefore be made by the clerk of the court, under Section 1608(a)(4) of Title 28 USC, 63 Stat. 111, as amended (22 U.S.C. 2658) [42 FR 6367, Feb. 2, 1977, as amended at 63 FR 16687, Apr. 6, 1998], to the Director of the Office of Special Consular Services in the Bureau of Consular Affairs, Department of State, in Washington, D.C., exclusively, pursuant to 22 CFR §93.1 and §93.2. A copy of the FSIA must be filed with the complaint along with "a certified copy of the diplomatic note of transmittal," and, "the certification shall state the date and place the documents were delivered." The foregoing must be served upon the Chief Executive Officer and upon the Registered Agent of the designated CORPORATION or FOREIGN STATE. MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, or STATE COURTS lack jurisdiction to hear any case since they fall under the definition of FOREIGN STATE, and under all related definitions below. Said jurisdiction lies with the "district court of the United States," established by Congress in the states under Article III of the Constitution, which are "constitutional courts" and do not include the territorial courts created under Article IV, Section 3, Clause 2, which are "legislative" courts. Hornbuckle v. Toombs, 85 U.S. 648, 21 L.Ed. 966 (1873), (See Title 28 USC, Rule 1101), exclusively, under the FSIA Statutes pursuant to 28 USC §1330.

(5) It is an undisputed, conclusive presumption that the above-mentioned real party in interest is a not a CORPORATION, and, further, is not registered with any Secretary of State as a CORPORATION. Pursuant to Rule 12(b)(6), the Prosecuting Attorney has failed to state a claim for which relief can be granted to this freeborn "Illinoisan”.

(6) This is a FATAL DEFECT, and, therefore, the instant case and all related matters must be DISMISSED WITH PREJUDICE for lack of in personam, territorial, and subject matter jurisdiction, as well as for improper Venue, as well as pursuant to the 11th amendment Foreign State Immunity.

Moreover, the process in the above-captioned case is not "regular on its face." Regular on its Face -- "Process is said to be "regular on its face" when it proceeds from the court, officer, or body having authority of law to issue process of that nature, and which is legal in form, and contains nothing to notify, or fairly apprise any one that it is issued without authority."

This " NOTICE: PRAECIPE FOR DOCUMENTS " is a Command for this court to submit truth-of-claim to justify its judgment and orders taken against this freeborn "Illinoisan" through third party (NOM DE GUERRE PERSONA) "To Personate" "ens legis artificial persons" and the resulting "Identity theft". This Court has five (5) calendar days to rebut this " NOTICE: PRAECIPE FOR DOCUMENTS " with proof of claim that the "truth-in-fact" contained in this “letter” are false. If within this time-frame of five (5) calendar days this Court does not submit “truth-in-fact” contrary to this “letter”, then this Court is in agreement with this "NOTICE: PRAECIPE FOR DOCUMENTS" and will immediately DISMISS WITH PREJUDICE this matter in agreement it is of FATAL DEFECT and reverse any and all Judgment and any and all orders pertaining to this and all affiliated cases.
If this court persists and chooses to drag out this matter, then a “Notice of Claim/ Notice to Cure/ Notice With Intent to Sue” will be cross-filed into the Probate Court with the Chancery against your local Town/ City/ County/ State "Risk Management Division" with a Jurat Affidavit of Facts attached to the Fee Schedule of the ©JANE ANNA DOE™ ESTATE / TRUST.

Take due notice that the "State Office of Risk Management” shall receive a claim on their form from this American Diplomat, attaching all necessary documents and evidence that will back up my claim, including all testimony from the clerk recorder. All of the following – in addition to the “Schedule of Fees” for the Estate / Trust shall be applied:
The AUTHORITY FOR FINES (DAMAGES) CAUSED BY CRIMES BY GOVERNMENT OFFICERS: PERPETRATORS INCLUDING AUTHORIZING BODIES, CAPTAINS, CHIEFS, SUPERVISORS, EMPLOYERS, AGENTS, CLERKS, ADMINISTRATORS; OR THOSE WHO IMPERSONATE GOVERNMENT OFFICERS.

These Damages, in part, were determined by GOVERNMENT itself for the violation listed:
VIOLATION OF OATH OF OFFICE $250,000.00 18 USC 3571, 28 USC 3002(15);
ARMED ABUSE OF OFFICE $200,000.00;

ARMED ABUSE OF AUTHORITY $200,000.00;
ARMED USE OF EMERGENCY LIGHTING IN A NON-EMERGENCY $200,000.00;
ARMED USE OF EMERGENCY SIREN IN A NON-EMERGENCY $200,000.00;
ARMED ASSAULT AND BATTERY $200,000.00;
ARMED THREAT OF VIOLENCE $200,000.00;
ARMED COERCION $200,000.00;
DENIED PROPER WARRANT(S) $250,000.00 18 USC 3571;
DENIED RIGHT OF REASONABLE DEFENSE ARGUMENTS $250,000.00 18 USC 3571;
DEFENSE EVIDENCE (RECORDS) $250,000.00 18 USC 3571;
DENIED RIGHT TO TRUTH IN EVIDENCE $250,000.00 18 USC 3571;
ARMED VIOLATION OF DUE PROCESS $200,000.00;
SLAVERY (Forced Compliance to contracts not held) $250,000.00 18 USC 3571;
DENIED PROVISIONS IN THE CONSTITUTION $250,000.00 18 USC 3571;
ARMED TREASON, WAR AGAINST AMERICANS $250,000.00 18 USC 3571;
GENOCIDE AGAINST HUMANITY $1,000,000.00 18 USC 1091;
APPARTIDE $1,000,000.00;
ARMED DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS UNDER COLOR OF LAW $200,000.00 18 USC 242;
EMOTIONAL DISTRESS $200,000.00 32 CFR 536.77(a)(3)(vii);
MENTAL ANGUISH ABUSE $200,000.00 42 CFR 488.301;
PEONAGE (Felony) $200,000.00 18 USC 1581, 42 USC 1994;
UNLAWFUL INCARCERATION $200,000.00;
MALICIOUS PROSECUTION $200,000.00;
DEFAMATION OF CHARACTER $200,000.00;
SLANDER $200,000.00;
LIBEL $200,000.00;
ARMED TRESPASS $200,000.00;
NEGLECT/FAILURE TO PROTECT/ACT $200,000.00 18 USC 1621, 42 USC 1986;
ARMED GANG PRESSING $200,000.00;
ARMED LAND PIRACY/PLUNDER $200,000.00;
UNAUTHORIZED BOND PRODUCTION $200,000.00;
ARMED FORGERY $200,000.00;
ARMED EMBEZZLEMENT $200,000.00;
TAX EVASION $ To be determined by Internal Revenue Service (IRS);
ARMED STALKING $200,000.00;
ARMED IMPERSONATING A PUBLIC OFFICIAL $200,000.00;
ACTING AS AGENTS OF FOREIGN PRINCIPLES $200,000.00 18 USC 219;
ARMED TORTURE $200,000.00;
ARMED OPERATING STATUTES WITHOUT BOND $200,000.00;
EXPLOITATION OF A LEGAL JUSTICE MINORITY GROUP BY BAR CLOSED UNION COURTS- CIVIL RIGHTS $1,000,000.00;
BAR VIOLATION OF ANTI-TRUST LAWS $200,000.00;
FICTICIOUS CONVEYANCE OF LANGUAGE $200,000.00 Chap. 2b 78FF;
MISAPPROPRIATION OF TAXPAYER FUNDS $200,000.00 18 USC 641-664;
VIOLATIONS OF THE UNIVERSAL DECLARATION OF HUMAN RIGHTS ARMED BREACH OF TRUST $200,000.00;

ARMED DISTURBING THE PEACE $200,000.00;

ARMED KIDNAPPING $200,000.00 18 USC 1201;
ARMED MALFEASANCE/MALPRACTICE $200,000.00 22 CFR 13.3;
ARMED MISREPRESENTATION/PERSONAGE $200,000.00;
MISPRISON OF FELONY $500.00 18 USC 4;
ARMED CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS OF PEOPLE $200,000.00 18 USC 241;
ARMED CRIMINAL EXTORTION/ ECONOMIC OPPRESSION $200,000.00 18 USC 141, 872, 25 CFR 11.417;
ARMED EXTORTION OF RIGHTS $200,000.00 Title 15;
ARMED ROBBERY $200,000.00;
ARMED THEFT BY FORCED REGISTRATION $200,000.00;;
MAIL THREATS $5,000.00 18 USC 876;
MAIL FRAUD $10,000.00 18 USC 1341;
ARMED FRAUD $10,000.00 18 USC 1001;
ARMED VIOLATION OF LIEBER CODE AGAINST NON-COMBATANTS $200,000.00;
ARMED WRONGFUL ASSUMPTION OF STATUS/STANDING $200,000.00;
ARMED FALSIFICATION OF DOCUMENTS/RECORD $10,000.00 18 USC 1001, 26 USC 7701(a)(1);
ARMED FICTITIOUS OBLIGATIONS $200,000.00 18 USC 514;
ARMED PERJURY $2,000.00 18 USC 1621;
ARMED SUBORDINATION OF PERJURY $2,000.00 18 USC 1622
ARMED RACKETEERING (Criminal, Felony) $200,000.00 18 USC 1961-1968;
ARMED RACKEREERING (Civil) $200,000.00;
Wages Taken will be multiplied by 3 (three) per 18 USC 1964 (c);
Sustained Damages will be the total of the above multiplied by 3 (three).
The lien debtors will be responsible for any obligations to the INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE resulting from the discharge or cancellation of any debts, as well as earned income resulting from accepted settlements. 
CLAIMS of "IMMUNITY": 

Any claim of "Immunity" is a fraud because, if valid, it would prevent removal from office for crimes against the people, for which removal is authorized or mandated under “Constitution for the united States of America” Article 2, Section IV; also include but are not limited to Title 18 U.S. Codes 241, 242, 245; Title 42 U.S. Codes 1983, 1985, 1986; and other state Constitutions. Precedent of Law established by court cases, which are in violation of law, render violations of law as LEGALLY unassailable. 
Such a situation violates several specifically stated intents and purposes of the Constitution set forth in the Preamble; to establish justice, insure domestic tranquility, and secure the blessings of liberty.
SUMMARY
Failure or denial to provide the documents demanded is cause for this case and/or charges to be issued a default judgment as “DISMISSED WITH PREJUDICE FOR LACK OF JURISDICTION”.

Govern yourself accordingly.

NOTICE TO AGENT IS NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL;

NOTICE TO PRINCIPAL IS NOTICE TO AGENT.

Use of a notary public does not change jurisdiction.

Jurat Affidavit:

The undersigned, living woman known as ©Jane Anna Doe™, hereby certifies, declares, swears and verifies that:

1. i: a private, living woman; am a natural born noncitizen, national American of the republic state of Illinois, in its constitutional capacity, as one of the several states of the Union; and 

2. a private, noncitizen, non-resident, non-domestic, non-person, non-individual, national referred to as an Illinoisan; and

3. explicitly reserve all of my unalienable, unviolable, unprescribable, inherent, God-given, Creator-given, Creation-given, natural birth rights eternally, and thereby have status of American Diplomat with diplomatic immunity; and

4. do say it is True the United States, with intent and great deception, uses the term "United States citizen", to deprive the people of their unalienable, unprescribable, unviolable, inherent, God-given, birth rights; their property; and sovereignty by reducing the people to chattel; and

5. have personal knowledge of the facts stated herein, and, if called as a witness, could testify completely thereto; and

6. suffer no legal disabilities and have personal knowledge of the facts set forth in this document; and

7. certify, declare, swear, and verify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the united states of America that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

8. United States Library of Congress Copyright number ABc123456789 is the “Declaration of Status, Life & Value By the Living Woman known as: ©Jane-Anna: Doe Executrix of the Trust Estate: ©JANE ANNA DOE™”.

    
i come in peace, Truth, and honor. 


    
i say here, and will verify in open court, that all herein be True.


  All Rights Claimed and Retained / Without Assumpsit / 


  Without Recourse / Without Prejudice / My word is my Bond.

Execute on April 4th, 2018 on behalf of:

©JANE ANNA DOE™ ESTATE and TRUST


By: ______________________________________________________


©Jane Anna Doe™ - Private, Living Woman, Jus Soli, Sui Juris,



American Diplomat; Principal Secured Party, Holder In Due Course,



Sole / Soul owner of Copyright, Trademark and Patent;



Autograph and seals; On behalf of the





©JANE ANNA DOE™ ESTATE and TRUST



Holder of the Title, Lien and Bond of the private property


Email: jad1776@hotmail.com



Bond: RR123456789US

UCC-1: IL123456789


[NOTE: Original is autographed in purple, wet-ink.]
            


AFFIDAVIT OF NOTARY PRESENTMENT CERTIFICATION OF MAILING
STATE of CALIFORNIA
COUNTY of LOS ANGELES
On this _______ day of ___________________, 2018, for the purpose of verification, I, the undersigned Notary Public, being commissioned in the County and State noted above, do certify that a living woman known as Jane Anna Doe appeared before me with the following document listed below. I, the below signed notary, personally verified that this document was placed in an envelope and sealed by me. 
It was sent via ________________________________________________________________________

by __________________________________________   Tracking # _____________________________ 

DOCUMENT MAILED:  “NOTICE: PRAECIPE FOR DOCUMENTS”
to:

NAME OF COURT HERE

Attn: 

Address

Address

near. [90210]
________________________________________________

Notary (Print Name) 

________________________________________________

Notary Signature
Jurat Affidavit





A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the living woman who autographed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of this document.





State of California; 


County of Los Angeles





Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me on this  Fourth day of April, 2018 by, a living woman known as Jane Anna Doe proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the living woman who appeared before me.





WITNESS my hand and official seal.





__________________________________________	(Seal)


                                 Signature








NAME OF COURT HERE
Case Number:
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